

Antarctic Communication Directory
Managers of National Antarctic Programs (MNAPs) and Deputy Managers of National Antarctic Programs (DMNAPs)

ATOM

Name	Title	COMNAP Role	Additional Position	Telephone Number	Mobile Number	Email	National Antarctic Program	COMNAP Status: Member	COMNAP Status: Observer	Postal Address	National Antarctic Program - Telephone Number	National Antarctic Program Website
Argentina (2 People)												
Patricia Ortuzar	National Antarctic Director, Direccion Nacional del Antartico	Manager (MNAP); Member EG - Environmental Protection				pvo@mrecic.gov.ar	Dirección Nacional del Antártico	✓		Balcarce 290, 2nd Floor Buenos Aires C1064ABR Argentina	+ 54 (11) 433 129 00	http://www.dna.gob.ar/
Walter Mac Cormack	Head, Argentine Antarctic Institute (IAA)	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)				wpc@mrecic.gov.ar	Dirección Nacional del Antártico	✓			+ 54 (11) 433 129 00	http://www.dna.gob.ar/
Australia (2 People)												
Charlton Clark	General Manager, Operations and Safety	Manager (MNAP)	East Antarctica Regional Group Chair	+61 3 6232 3506	+61 419 116 433	Charlton.clark@awe.gov.au	Australian Antarctic Division	✓		Australian Antarctic Division, Department of the Environment, 203 Channel Highway, Kingston TAS 7050, Australia	+61 3 6232 3436	http://www.antarctica.gov.au/
Robb Clifton	Operations Manager	Deputy Manager (DMNAP); Leader EG - Science Facilitation	COMNAP Asset Tracking System (CATS) Project Manager	+61 3 623 236 42	+61 4 483 800 82	robb.clifton@awe.gov.au	Australian Antarctic Division	✓		Australian Antarctic Division, Department of the Environment, 203 Channel Highway, Kingston TAS 7050, Australia	+61 3 6232 3436	http://www.antarctica.gov.au/
Belgium (2 People)												
TBD		Manager (MNAP)					Belgian Federal Science Policy Office	✓			+32 (0)2 238 34 11	http://www.belspo.be/antar
Maaïke Vancauwenberghe	Antarctica Programme Manager, Belgian Science Policy Office	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)		+32 (0)2 238 36 78		maaïke.vancauwenberghe@belspo.be	Belgian Federal Science Policy Office	✓		WTC III - Simon Bolivarlaan 30 Boulevard Simon Bolivar 1000 Brussels	+32 (0)2 238 34 11	http://www.belspo.be/antar
Brazil (2 People)												
Antonio Cesar da Rocha Martins	Secretary of the Interministerial Commission for Sea Resources (SECIRM)	Manager (MNAP)		+55 61 3429 1650	+55 61 99303 8865	rocha.martins@marinha.mil.br	Brazilian Antarctic Programme	✓			+55 61 3429 1308	https://www.marinha.mil.br/secirm/proantar
Marcelo Cristiano Gomes da Silva	Under-Secretary for PROANTAR	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)				marcelo.gomes@marinha.mil.br	Brazilian Antarctic Programme	✓			+55 61 3429 1308	https://www.marinha.mil.br/secirm/proantar
Bulgaria (2 People)												

Name	Title	COMNAP Role	Additional Position	Telephone Number	Mobile Number	Email	National Antarctic Program	COMNAP Status: Member	COMNAP Status: Observer	Postal Address	National Antarctic Program - Telephone Number	National Antarctic Program Website
Christo Pimpirev	Director, Bulgarian Antarctic Institute	Manager (MNAP)		+359 2 930 85 31	+359 888 381 124	polar@gea.uni-sofia.bg	Bulgarian Antarctic Institute	✓		1000 SOFIA, Bulgarian Antarctic Institute, 15Tzar Osvoboditel bul. Bulgaria	+35 (92) 9308 531	http://www.bai-bg.net/
Dragomir Mateev	Member of Board of Directors, Logistic and Science Coordinator	Deputy Manager (DMNAP); Member EG - Environmental Protection; Leader EG - Education, Outreach & Training		+359 888 306 630		dmateev@polar.uni-sofia.bg; dragomir.mateev@gmail.com	Bulgarian Antarctic Institute	✓		1000 SOFIA, Bulgarian Antarctic Institute, 15Tzar Osvoboditel bul. Bulgaria	+35 (92) 9308 531	http://www.bai-bg.net/
Canada (1 Person)												
TBD		Manager (MNAP)				Julie.laghi@polar.gc.ca; candice.mouchet@polar-polaire.gc.ca	Polar Knowledge Canada		✓	170 Laurier Ave. West 2nd Floor - Suite 200 Ottawa Ontario K1P 5V5 Canada	+1 613 943 86 05	https://www.canada.ca/en/polar-knowledge.html
Chile (2 People)												
Marcelo Leppe Cartes	Director, INACH	Manager (MNAP)		+56 61 229 81 01	+56 9 945 229 95	mleppe@inach.cl	Chilean Antarctic Institute	✓		Plaza Muñoz Gamero 1055 Punta Arenas Chile	+56 61 229 81 00	http://www.inach.cl
Osmar Gippert Albarrán	Head of Logistics and Operations Department	Deputy Manager (DMNAP); Member EG - Environmental Protection		+56 61 229 81 30	+56 9 844 129 49	ogippert@inach.cl	Chilean Antarctic Institute	✓		Plaza Muñoz Gamero 1055 Punta Arenas Chile	+56 61 229 81 00	http://www.inach.cl
China (2 People)												
TBD		Manager (MNAP)					Chinese Arctic and Antarctica Administration	✓			+86 10 6803 6469	http://www.chinare.mnr.gov.cn
Sun Bo	Deputy Director, PRIC	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)		+86 21 587 132 78	+86 138 178 350 97	sunbo@pric.org.cn	Polar Research Institute of China	✓		Polar Research Institute of China (PRIC), 451 Jin Qiao Road, Pudong, Shanghai, 200129, China	+86 21 5871 2101	http://www.pric.org.cn/
Czech Republic (2 People)												
Pavel Kapler	Czech Antarctic Research Infrastructure Manager	Manager (MNAP); Leader EG - Advancing Critical Technologies; Member EG - Environmental Protection		+420 549 496 829	+420 773 798 804	Kapler@sci.muni.cz	Masaryk University	✓		Masaryk University, Faculty of Science, Kotlarska 2, Brno, 611 37, Czech Republic	+42 0 549 49 6829	http://www.sci.muni.cz/CARI/
Daniel Nyvlt	Associate Professor	Deputy Manager (DMNAP); Member EG - Environmental Protection		+420 549 495 846	+420 606 273 266	Daniel.nyvlt@seznam.cz	Masaryk University	✓		Masaryk University, Faculty of Science, Kotlarska 2, Brno, 611 37, Czech Republic	+42 0 549 49 6829	http://www.sci.muni.cz/CARI/
Ecuador (2 People)												

Name	Title	COMNAP Role	Additional Position	Telephone Number	Mobile Number	Email	National Antarctic Program	COMNAP Status: Member	COMNAP Status: Observer	Postal Address	National Antarctic Program - Telephone Number	National Antarctic Program Website
Juan Carlos Tapia Aldas	Executive Director	Manager (MNAP)		+593 042 560 421		juan.tapia@inocar.mil.ec; jtapia@inae.gob.ec	Ecuadorian Antarctic Institute	✓		Instituto Antártico Ecuatoriano - INAE (Ecuadorian Antarctic Institute), Blvd. 9 de Octubre 416 y Chile, Edificio Citibank, Cuarto Piso, Oficina 402, P.O.BOX 09-01-7658, Guayaquil - Ecuador	+59 (3) (4) (2) 560 421	http://www.inae.gob.ec/
Santiago Alfonso Coral Carrillo	Scientific Technical Director	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)				scoral@inae.gob.ec	Ecuadorian Antarctic Institute	✓		Instituto Antártico Ecuatoriano - INAE (Ecuadorian Antarctic Institute), Blvd. 9 de Octubre 416 y Chile, Edificio Citibank, Cuarto Piso, Oficina 402, P.O.BOX 09-01-7658, Guayaquil - Ecuador	+59 (3) (4) (2) 560 421	http://www.inae.gob.ec/
Finland (2 People)												
Mika Kalakoski	Development Manager	Manager (MNAP)			+35 850 359 27 92	mika.kalakoski@fmi.fi	Finnish Antarctic Research Program	✓		FINNARP at the Finnish Meteorological Institute, Postal: P.O.Box 503, FI-00101 Helsinki, Finland	+35 89 1929 2126	http://www.antarctica.fi/
Priit Tisler	Research and Technical Support	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)			+358 504 152 868	priit.tisler@fmi.fi	Finnish Antarctic Research Program	✓		FINNARP at the Finnish Meteorological Institute, Postal: P.O.Box 503, FI-00101 Helsinki, Finland	+35 89 1929 2126	http://www.antarctica.fi/
France (2 People)												
Jérôme Chappellaz	Director, IPEV	Manager (MNAP); Member EG - Environmental Protection	High Plateau Regional Group Chair; Secondary Contact East Antarctic Emergency Coordination	+33 2 980 565 01	+33 785 807 408; +33 687 283 146	jerome.chappellaz@ipev.fr; dirpol@ipev.fr	French Polar Institute	✓		IPEV, Technopôle Brest Iroise, CS 60 075, 29280 Plouzané, FRANCE	+33 2 98 05 65 01	http://www.institut-polaire.fr/
Gaëlle Sellin	Head of Antarctic Operations	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)	Primary Contact for East Antarctic Emergency Coordination	+33 2 98 05 76 77	+33 7 726 636 58	gaelle.sellin@ipev.fr	French Polar Institute	✓		IPEV, Technopôle Brest Iroise, CS 60 075, 29280 Plouzané, FRANCE	+33 2 98 05 65 01	http://www.institut-polaire.fr/
Germany (2 People)												

Name	Title	COMNAP Role	Additional Position	Telephone Number	Mobile Number	Email	National Antarctic Program	COMNAP Status: Member	COMNAP Status: Observer	Postal Address	National Antarctic Program - Telephone Number	National Antarctic Program Website
Uwe Nixdorf	Deputy Director, AWI	Manager (MNAP) ; COMNAP EXCOM	COMNAP Vice Chair; Dronning Maud Land Regional Group Chair; Oversight: Advancing critical technologies	+49 471 483 11 60	+49 170 452 98 76	uwe.nixdorf@awi.de	Alfred Wegener Institute	✓		AWI - Alfred Wegener Institute for Polar and Marine Research, Helmholtz Association, Am alten Hafen 26, 27568 Bremerhaven, Germany	+49 (0) 471 4831 0	http://www.awi.de/
Christine Wesche	Logistics & Research Platforms	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)		+49 (0)471 4831 1967	+49 175 19 45 0 54	christine.wesche@awi.de	Alfred Wegener Institute	✓		AWI - Alfred Wegener Institute for Polar and Marine Research, Helmholtz Association, Am alten Hafen 26, 27568 Bremerhaven, Germany	+49 (0) 471 4831 0	http://www.awi.de/
India (2 People)												
M Ravichandran	Centre Director	Manager (MNAP)		+91 832 252 08 76; +91 832 252 55 01	+91 944 122 92 96	mravi@ncpor.res.in; ravi.incois@gmail.com	National Centre for Polar and Ocean Research	✓		National Centre for Polar and Ocean Research (ESSO-NCPOR), Headland Sada, Vasco da Gama, Goa, 403 804, INDIA	+91 (832) 2525501	http://www.ncpor.res.in/
Javed Beg	Programme Director Logistics	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)	Larsemann Hills Management Group Chair	+91 832 252 55 20; +91 832 252 55 21	+91 982 342 25 26	mjbeg@ncpor.res.in; javed.beg@gmail.com	National Centre for Polar and Ocean Research	✓		National Centre for Polar and Ocean Research (NCPOR), Headland Sada, Vasco da Gama, Goa, 403804, INDIA	+91 (832) 2525501	http://www.ncpor.res.in/
Italy (2 People)												
Elena Campana	Head, ENEA-Antarctic Technical Unit	Manager (MNAP)			+39 338 625 8464	elena.campana@enea.it	Programma Nazionale Di Ricerche in Antartide	✓		Antarctic Technical Unit - Logistic Service ENEA - Casaccia research centre Via Anguillarese, 301 - 00123 Rome (ITALY)	+39 06 304 848 16	http://www.pnra.it/
Gianluca Bianchi Fasani	Manager, Logistic Service of Antarctic Technical Unit	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)		+39 06 304 847 83	+39 347 522 62 76	gianluca.bianchifasani@enea.it	Programma Nazionale Di Ricerche in Antartide	✓		Antarctic Technical Unit - Logistic Service ENEA - Casaccia research centre Via Anguillarese, 301 - 00123 Rome (ITALY)	+39 06 304 848 16	http://www.pnra.it/
Japan (2 People)												
Takuji Nakamura	Director-General	Manager (MNAP)		+81 42 512 06 01	+81 90 896 296 76	nakamura.takuji@nipr.ac.jp	National Institute of Polar Research	✓		10-3, Midori-cho Tachikawa-shi Tokyo 190-8518 JAPAN	+8142 512 0647	http://www.nipr.ac.jp/

Name	Title	COMNAP Role	Additional Position	Telephone Number	Mobile Number	Email	National Antarctic Program	COMNAP Status: Member	COMNAP Status: Observer	Postal Address	National Antarctic Program - Telephone Number	National Antarctic Program Website
Gen Hashida		Deputy Manager (DMNAP) ; COMNAP EXCOM ; Member EG - Environmental Protection ; Other - Emergency Contact	COMNAP Vice Chair	+81 42 512 06 83	+81 70 402 360 52	gen@nipr.ac.jp	National Institute of Polar Research	✓		10-3, Midori-cho Tachikawa-shi Tokyo 190-8518 JAPAN	+8142 512 0647	http://www.nipr.ac.jp/
Malaysia (1 Person)												
Mohd Nasaruddin Bin Abd Rahman	Chief Executive Officer, Sultan Mizan Research Foundation	Manager (MNAP)		+60 326 910 651		nasa@ypasm.my	Sultan Mizan Antarctic Research Foundation		✓	Bangunan Akademi Sains Malaysia Ground Floor, 902-4, Jalan Tun Ismail Kuala Lumpur W.p. Kuala Lumpur 50480 Malaysia		https://www.ypasm.my
Netherlands (2 People)												
Dick van der Kroef	Director, Netherlands Polar Programme	Manager (MNAP)		+31 70 344 07 08	+31 6 129 479 60	d.vanderkroef@nwo.nl	Netherlands Organisation for Scientific Research	✓		PO Box 93460, NL-2509 AL The Hague, The Netherlands	+31 (0)70 344 0708	http://www.nwo.nl
Daan Blok	Programme Officer	Deputy Manager (DMNAP) ; Member EG - Environmental Protection		+31 703 494 118	+31 (0) 651099317	d.blok@nwo.nl	Netherlands Organisation for Scientific Research	✓		PO Box 93460, NL-2509 AL The Hague, The Netherlands	+31 (0)70 344 0708	http://www.nwo.nl
New Zealand (2 People)												
Sarah Williamson	Chief Executive	Manager (MNAP)			+64 21 311 104	s.williamson@antarcticanz.govt.nz	Antarctica New Zealand	✓		Antarctica New Zealand, Ground Floor, International Antarctic Centre (Private Bag 4745), Orchard Road, Christchurch, NEW ZEALAND	+64 (3) 358 0200	http://www.antarcticanz.govt.nz/
Simon Trotter	General Manager Antarctic Operations	Deputy Manager (DMNAP) ; Leader EG - Safety	Ross Sea Regional Group Co-Chair	+64 3 358 02 04	+64 21 410 426	s.trotter@antarcticanz.govt.nz	Antarctica New Zealand	✓		Antarctica New Zealand, Ground Floor, International Antarctic Centre (Private Bag 4745), Orchard Road, Christchurch, NEW ZEALAND	+64 (3) 358 0200	http://www.antarcticanz.govt.nz/
Norway (2 People)												
Ole Arve Misund	Director	Manager (MNAP)		+47 777 50 620	+47 911 74 186	ole.arve.misund@npolar.no	Norwegian Polar Institute	✓		Norwegian Polar Institute, Fram Centre, Postbox 6606 Langnes, 9296 Tromsø, Norway	+47 77 75 05 00	http://www.npolar.no/

Name	Title	COMNAP Role	Additional Position	Telephone Number	Mobile Number	Email	National Antarctic Program	COMNAP Status: Member	COMNAP Status: Observer	Postal Address	National Antarctic Program - Telephone Number	National Antarctic Program Website
John Guldahl	Director Operations and Logistics	Deputy Manager (DMNAP) ; COMNAP EXCOM	COMNAP Vice Chair, Oversight: Air Operations; COMNAP Asset Tracking System (CATS)	+ 47 777 505 00 ext 555	+47 901 778 04	guldahl@npolar.no	Norwegian Polar Institute	✓		Norwegian Polar Institute, Fram Centre, Postbox 6606 Langnes, 9296 Tromsø, Norway	+47 77 75 05 00	http://www.npolar.no/
Peru (2 People)												
Roberto Seminario	General Director of Sovereignty, Limits and Antarctic Affairs	Manager (MNAP)				rseminario@rree.gob.pe	Antarctic Affairs Division	✓		Division of Antarctic Affairs, Jr. Antonio Miró Quesada No 191, 5to Piso, Lima 1, PERU	+ 511 204 2400	
David Gamarra	Director of Antarctic Affairs	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)				dgararra@rree.gob.pe	Antarctic Affairs Division	✓		Division of Antarctic Affairs, Jr. Antonio Miró Quesada No 191, 5to Piso, Lima 1, PERU	+ 511 204 2400	
Poland (2 People)												
Agnieszka Kruzewska	Director of Administration	Manager (MNAP) ; COMNAP EXCOM	COMNAP Vice Chair; Peninsula Regional Group Co-Chair; Oversight: Education, Outreach & Training, Safety	+48 22 592 21 44	+48 795 543 222	agnieszkak@ibb.waw.pl	Institute of Biochemistry and Biophysics Polish Academy of Sciences	✓		Institute of Biochemistry and Biophysics PAS, Pawiskiego Str. 5a, 02-106 Warsaw, POLAND	+48 22 5922145	http://www.pkpolar.pl
Dariusz Puczko	Logistic Coordinator	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)		+48 22 592 57 96	+48 600 746 431	dpuczko@ibb.waw.pl	Institute of Biochemistry and Biophysics Polish Academy of Sciences	✓		Institute of Biochemistry and Biophysics PAS, Pawiskiego Str. 5a, 02-106 Warsaw, POLAND	+48 22 5922145	http://www.pkpolar.pl
Portugal (1 Person)												
Maria Teresa Cabrita	Executive Director, Portuguese Polar Program	Manager (MNAP)		+351 933 222 898		tcabrita@campus.ul.pt	Portuguese Polar Program		✓	Portuguese Polar Program 1649-003 Lisboa Lisboa 1649-003 Portugal	+351 217 940 218	http://www.propolar.org/
Republic of Belarus (2 People)												
Aliaksei Haidashou	Head, Belorussian Antarctic Expedition / RCPR Deputy Head	Manager (MNAP)		+375 17 306 37 40	+375 296 431 025; IRIDIUM: +881 631 582 231 (expedition)	alexis_33@inbox.ru	National Academy of Sciences	✓		Belorussian Antarctic Expedition (BAE), the Republican Centre of Polar Research (RCPR), 16-203 Komsomolskaya str., Minsk, Republic of Belarus, 220030	+375 1728 42816	http://www.nasb.gov.by/

Name	Title	COMNAP Role	Additional Position	Telephone Number	Mobile Number	Email	National Antarctic Program	COMNAP Status: Member	COMNAP Status: Observer	Postal Address	National Antarctic Program - Telephone Number	National Antarctic Program Website
Igor Pilshchikov	Deputy Chief	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)		+375 17 306 37 40	+375 29 661 7417	ipil@mail.ru	National Academy of Sciences	✓		Belorussian Antarctic Expedition (BAE), the Republican Centre of Polar Research (RCPR), 16-203 Komsomolskaya str., Minsk, Republic of Belarus, 220030	+375 1728 42816	http://www.nasb.gov.by/
Republic of Korea (2 People)												
Sung-Ho Kang	Vice President, KOPRI	Manager (MNAP)	Interim MNAP	+82 32 770 8410		shkang@kopri.re.kr	Korea Polar Research Institute	✓		Korea Polar Research Institute, 26, Songdomirae-ro, Yeonsu-gu, Incheon, Republic of Korea	+82 (0) 32 770 8510	http://www.kopri.re.kr/
Hyoung Geun Lee	Head of Logistics & Operation	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)		+82 032 770 8510	+82 10 9992 9654	hglee@kopri.re.kr	Korea Polar Research Institute	✓		Korea Polar Research Institute, 26, Songdomirae-ro, Yeonsu-gu, Incheon, Republic of Korea	+82 (0) 32 770 8510	http://www.kopri.re.kr/
Russia (2 People)												
Alexander Klepikov	Deputy Director of AARI/RAE Head	Manager (MNAP)	Primary Contact for East Antarctic Emergency Coordination	+7(812) 416 42 45	+7(921) 340 90 74	klep@aari.ru	The Arctic and Antarctic Research Institute / Russian Antarctic Expedition	✓		Russian Antarctic Expedition (RAE), Arctic and Antarctic Research Institute (AARI), 38 Bering str., St. Petersburg, RUSSIA 199397	+7 (812) 337 3104	http://www.aari.ru/
Mikhail Bugaev	Deputy RAE Head/Head of Logistical Center	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)		+7(812) 416 42 50	+7(999) 208 32 37	gimet@mail.ru	The Arctic and Antarctic Research Institute / Russian Antarctic Expedition	✓		Russian Antarctic Expedition (RAE), Arctic and Antarctic Research Institute (AARI), 38 Bering str., St. Petersburg, RUSSIA 199397	+7 (812) 337 3104	http://www.aari.ru/
South Africa (2 People)												
Lisolomzi Fikizolo	Chief Director, SANAP	Manager (MNAP)		+27 218 192 608	+27 846 251 333	lfikizolo@environment.gov.za	South African National Antarctic Programme	✓		SANAP – South African National Antarctic Programme, Department of Environmental Affairs, Chief Directorate: Oceans Conservation, P.O. Box 52126, V&A Waterfront, Cape Town 8002, South Africa	+27 (0) 21 819 2608	http://www.sanap.ac.za

Name	Title	COMNAP Role	Additional Position	Telephone Number	Mobile Number	Email	National Antarctic Program	COMNAP Status: Member	COMNAP Status: Observer	Postal Address	National Antarctic Program - Telephone Number	National Antarctic Program Website
Nishendra Devanunthan	Director, SANAP	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)		+27 214 059 482	+27 832 514 169	ndevanunthan@environment.gov.za	South African National Antarctic Programme	✓		SANAP – South African National Antarctic Programme, Department of Environmental Affairs, Chief Directorate: Oceans Conservation, P.O. Box 52126, V&A Waterfront, Cape Town 8002, South Africa	+27 (0) 21 819 2608	http://www.sanap.ac.za
Spain (2 People)												
Antonio Quesada	Executive Secretary	Manager (MNAP); Member EG - Environmental Protection	Peninsula Regional Group Co-Chair; Efficiency Task Force; Peninsula Project Manager	+34 91 603 79 58	+34 686 235 388	cpe@ciencia.gob.es	Spanish Polar Committee	✓		Ministerio de Ciencia, Innovación y Universidades Pº de la Castellana, 162 - 16ª planta 28071 Madrid	+34 91 603 79 58	http://www.ciencia.gob.es/portal/site/MICINN/CPE
Miguel Ojeda	Head of Logistics	Deputy Manager (DMNAP); Leader EG - Marine Platforms		+34 93 230 95 00	+67 962 7485	majojeda@cmima.csic.es	Spanish Polar Committee	✓		Unidad de Tecnología Marina Paseo Marítimo de la Barceloneta, 37-39 08003 Barcelona	+34 91 603 79 58	http://www.ciencia.gob.es/portal/site/MICINN/CPE
Sweden (2 People)												
Katarina Gardfeldt	Director-General	Manager (MNAP)		+46 8 450 25 01	+46 72 517 07 78	katarina.gardfeldt@polar.se	Swedish Polar Research Secretariat	✓			+46705502393	http://www.polar.se/
Magnus Augner	Head of Department for Terrestrial Research	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)		+46 845 025 12	+46 70 639 8004	magnus.augner@polar.se	Swedish Polar Research Secretariat	✓			+46705502393	http://www.polar.se/
Switzerland (1 Person)												
Danièle Rod	Executive Director, Swiss Polar Institute	Manager (MNAP)			+41 787 345 233	daniele.rod@epfl.ch	Swiss Committee on Polar and High Altitude Research		✓	Swiss Polar Institute EPFL ENT-R SPI Station 2 Lausanne 1015 Switzerland	+41 (0) 31 328 23 23	http://www.polar-research.ch
Turkey (1 Person)												
Burcu Ozsoy	Director, Polar Research Institute	Manager (MNAP)		+90 262 677 22 51	+90 534 498 64 89	burcu.ozsoy@tubitak.gov.tr; ozsoybu@gmail.com	TUBITAK Marmara Research Center, Polar Research Institute		✓	TUBITAK Marmara Research Center Polar Research Institute P.O. 21, 41470 Gebze Kocaeli		http://kare.mam.tubitak.gov.tr/en
Ukraine (2 People)												
Evgen Dykyi	Director, NASC	Manager (MNAP)		+38 067 503 00 19		evgen.dykyi@uac.gov.ua; evgen.dykyi@gmail.com	National Antarctic Scientific Centre of Ukraine	✓		NASC, 16 Taras Shevchenko Blvd. 01601 Kyiv UKRAINE	+38 044 246 38 80	http://www.uac.gov.ua/

Name	Title	COMNAP Role	Additional Position	Telephone Number	Mobile Number	Email	National Antarctic Program	COMNAP Status: Member	COMNAP Status: Observer	Postal Address	National Antarctic Program - Telephone Number	National Antarctic Program Website
Andrii Fedchuk	Head of International Scientific & Technical Cooperation Department	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)		+38 044 246 38 80		fedchuk@uac.gov.ua; andriyf@gmail.com	National Antarctic Scientific Centre of Ukraine	✓		NASC, 16 Tarasa Shevchenka Blvd. 01601 Kyiv UKRAINE	+38 044 246 38 80	http://www.uac.gov.ua/
United Kingdom (2 People)												
Simon Garrod	Director of Operations & Engineering	Manager (MNAP)		+44 122 322 14 60	+44 (0) 783 305 73 98	smga@bas.ac.uk	British Antarctic Survey	✓		British Antarctic Survey, High Cross, Madingley Road, Cambridge CB30ET, UK	+44 (0) 122 322 14 00	http://www.antarctica.ac.uk
John Eager	Head of Polar Operations	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)		+44 122 322 13 52	+44 787 479 34 67	joge@bas.ac.uk	British Antarctic Survey	✓		British Antarctic Survey, High Cross, Madingley Road, Cambridge CB30ET, UK	+44 (0) 122 322 14 00	http://www.antarctica.ac.uk
United States (2 People)												
Kelly K. Falkner	Director, OPP	Manager (MNAP); COMNAP EXCOM	COMNAP Chair; Oversight: Joint Expert Group on Human Biology and Medicine (JEGHBM), Science facilitation	+1 703 302 0652		kfalkner@nsf.gov	National Science Foundation	✓		National Science Foundation Office of Polar Programs 2415 Eisenhower Avenue Alexandria VA. 22314 703-292-8030	+1 (703) 292-8030	http://www.nsf.gov/div/index.jsp?div=PLR
Paul R. Sheppard	Chief Program Manager Antarctic Infrastructure & Logistics	Deputy Manager (DMNAP); Leader EG - Air Operations	Ross Sea Regional Group Co-Chair	+1 703 292 7451		psheppard@nsf.gov	National Science Foundation	✓		National Science Foundation Office of Polar Programs 2415 Eisenhower Avenue Alexandria VA. 22314	+1 (703) 292-8030	http://www.nsf.gov/div/index.jsp?div=PLR
Uruguay (2 People)												
Manuel Burgos	President	Manager (MNAP); COMNAP EXCOM	COMNAP Vice Chair		+598 92 099 759	presidente@iau.gub.uy	Uruguayan Antarctic Institute	✓		Uruguayan Antarctic Institute Av. 8 de Octubre 2958, CP: 11.600 Montevideo, Uruguay	+59 (8) 2487 8341	http://www.iau.gub.uy/
Angela Quartarolo	Secretary Director	Deputy Manager (DMNAP)		+ 598 248 783 41 / 44	+598 99 176 716	secretaria.director@iau.gub.uy	Uruguayan Antarctic Institute	✓		Uruguayan Antarctic Institute Av. 8 de Octubre 2958, CP: 11.600 Montevideo, Uruguay	+59 (8) 2487 8341	http://www.iau.gub.uy/
Venezuela (1 Person)												

Name	Title	COMNAP Role	Additional Position	Telephone Number	Mobile Number	Email	National Antarctic Program	COMNAP Status: Member	COMNAP Status: Observer	Postal Address	National Antarctic Program - Telephone Number	National Antarctic Program Website
Eloy Antonio Sira Galindez	Director, Venezuelan Institute for Scientific Research	Manager (MNAP)		+58 212 504 11 11			Venezuelan Institute for Scientific Research		✓	Instituto Venezolano de Investigaciones Cientificas Carretera Panamericana, Km 11 Altos de Pipe 1020A Venezuela	+58 212 504 11 11	http://www.ivic.gob.ve